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Fowler, Anthony

From: Ovide Lamontagne [OMLAMONTAGNE@dmb.com]
Sent: Tuesday, September 02, 2003 12:12 PM
To: Fowler, Anthony

Cc: jnaff@catholiccharitiesnh,org; bdonroe@RCBM.org, DQuinian@RCBM.org;
EArsenault@RCBM.org

Subject: RE IWRBMNNNS:t

Dear Tony,

Please find enclosed a new report which we received at the end of last week. Piease let me know if you would
like us to follow up with lccal law enforcement.

Ovide
Ovide M. Lamontagne g

Devine, Millimet & Branch PA

141 Amherst St. - PO Box 718
Manchester, NH 03105-0719

(603) 695-8516 Fax {603) 669-8547
omlamontagne@dmb.com

This e-mail and any files transmitted with it are confidential and are intended solely for the use of the
individual or entity to whom they are addressed. This communication may contain material protected by
attomey-cllent privilege. |f you are not the intended recipient or the person respansibie for delivering the
e-mail for the intended recipient, be advised that you have received this e-mail in error and that any use,
dissemination, forwarding, printing, or copying of this e-mail is strictly prohibited. If you beliave you have
received this e-mail in error, please immediately notify Devine, Millimet & Branch by telephone at
603-668-1000.

000163
9/2/2003 182



DI10CESE OF MANCHESTER
OFFICE OF THE DELEGATE OF THE BISHOP

REPORT SUMMARY ~ CIVIL AUTHORITIES

(Maiden Name):
Address:

Telephone:
DORNNEE - - Ema:

Name of Reporter (if not Complainant): Relationship:
Telephone: Address:

Name of Accused: Unknown priest (unable to remember name)
1. Location (City/Town) of alleged abuse: Nashus, NH
Place of alleged abuse: St. Christopher Church
Date of alleged abuse: Fall 1956
Nature of alleged abuse: "groping, bhugging, humping, forced to sit on priest's lap"
Age of Complainant st time of alleged abuse: 7 y/o
2. Location (City/Town) of alleged abuse:
Place of alleged abuse:
Date of alleged abuse:
Nature of alleged abuse:
Age of Complainant at time of alleged abuse:

Complainant has been informed that the Diocese of Manchester will report this allegation to law
enforcement (Attorni GeneiH DCYF if applicable/local law enforcement) Yes K No[]
Specific Concerns: preciated that this information in now reported to the Attorney
General.

Report to DCYF (if complainant under age of 18) 800-894-5533
Date of Contact: / /200 Time: :
Name of DCYF Intake Rep:

Report to Ovide Lamontagne (603-695-8516) for report to AG/law enforcement:
Date of Contact: 8/29/2003 Time: 2:30 PM

Copy Distribution: .
Delegate: (] Record Clerk X5 Asst. to Delegate for Pastoral Care: [0 Other: X DMQ

Report Summary ~ Civil Authorities February 2003 Release 3¢hn164
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Fowler, Anthony

From: Ovide Lamoniagne [OMLAMONTAGNE@dmb.com]
Sent:  Monday, September 28, 2003 11:58 AM
To: Fowler, Anthony

Cc: jnafi@catholiccharitiesnh.org; bdonroe@RCBM.org; DQuinlan@RCBM.org;
EArsenauli@RCBM.org

Subject: New "Oki” Report: WM Fr Gale of Archdiocese of Boston

Dear Tony,

A few weeks ago, Diane Quinian met a priest from the Archdiocese of Boston, Father O'Leary, ata
conference who told her that a report had been filed with the Mass AG and the NH AG {or Hillsborough County

Attorney) in 2002 (and to local law jer in the 19 ed abuse by a Father Robert
Gale at his camp in NH involving Apparently was a youth volunteer at
Camp Fatima's "Exceptional Citizens program and was alleg r Gale's private home.

After leamning about this information, Diane raviewed Diocesan records and determined that the Diocese has no

file on this matter and she assumes the Diocese was not previously informed about this matter. Fr Gale is hot
permitted to minister in New Hampshire.

Please find attached a report about this matter with contact information for Fr O'Leary. Please let me know ifl
can provide you additionai information. We do not know in which New Hampehire community the abuse allagedly
took place or any details for that matter. | would suggest your calling Father O'Leary, if you would like to obtain
specific information about the alleged abuse.

Ovide

Ovide M. Lamontagne

Devine, Millimet & Branch PA

111 Amherst St. - PO Box 718
Manchester, NH 031050718

(603) 895-8516 Fax (603) 666-8547
omlamontagne@@dmb.com

This e-mail and any files transmitted with It are confidential and are intended solely for the use of the
individual or entity to whom they are addressed. This communication may contain material protected by
attorney-client privilege. if you are not the intended recipient or the person responsible for delivering the
e-mail for the intended recipient, be advised that you have recaived this e-mail in error and that any use,
dissemination, forwarding, printing, or copying of this e-mail is strictly prohibited. If you beiieve you have
received this e-mait in error, piease immediately notify Devine, Millimet & Branch by telephone at
803-869-1000.
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DIOCESE OF MANCHESTER
OFFICE OF THE DELEGATE OF THE BISHOP

REFPORT SUMMARY ~ CIVIL AUTHORITIES

Address:
Telephone:
DOB: / / SS#: - - E-mail:

Complainsnt Name: — (Maiden Name):

Name of Reporter (if not Complainant): Fr. David O’'Leary
Relationship: Exceptional Citizens Week Counselor at Camp Fatima
Telephone: (617) 627-3427 _ Address:

Name of Accused: Fr. Robert Gale, priest of Archdiocese of Boston
Location (City/Town) of slleged abuse: New Hampshire
Place of alleged abuse: Fr. Robert Gale’s summer home
Date of alleged abuse: 1991
Natuare of alleged abuse: Unknown
Age of Complainant at time of alleged abuse: 15or 16

1. Location (City/Town) of alleged abuse:
Place of alleged abnse:
Date of alleged abuse:
Nature of alleged abuse:
Age of Complainant at time of alleged abuse:

Complainant has been informed that the Diocese of Manchester will report this allegation to law
enforcement (Attorney General/ DCYF if applicable/local law enforcement) Yes XNo[]

Note: In June 2002, Fr. O’Leary made this report to the Massachusetts Attorney General and the New
Hampshire Attorney General’s office or the Hillsborough County Attorney. We understand from Fr.
O’Leary that the Archdiocese had previously rep d this matter to local law enforcement. We aiso
understand that at the time of the alleged abuse, “ was a volunteer waiter at the camp
Fatima ECS Week program and that the alleged abuse occurred at Fr Gale’s summer home.

Report to DCYF (if complainant under age of 18) 800-894-5533 (Not applicable)
Date of Contact: Time: :

Name of DCYF Intake Rep:

Report to Law Enforcement (if applicable):

Report to Ovide Lamontagne (603-695-8516) for report to AG/law enforcement:
Date of Contact: 9/29/2003 Time: 12:00pm

(01785\61546\MOS04957.1}Report Summary ~ Civil Authorities Fabruary 2003 Release 30
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DIOCESE OF MANCHESTER
OFFICE OF THE DELEGATE OF THE BISHOP

ALLEGATIONS OF SEXUAL ABUSE OF A MINOR
REPORT SUMMARY ~ CIVIL AUTBORITIES

Complainant Name: RN  (Maiden Name):
Address:

Telephone:

| DOB: _Sam— E-mall

Name of Reporter (if not Complainant): Peter H. Hutchins Relationship: Attorney
Telephone: (603) 669-2211  Address: Wiggin & Nourle, P.A., 20 Market Street; P.O. Box 808
Manchester, NH 03105

Name of Accased: Fr. Francis Lamothe
1. Location (City/Town) of alleged abuse: Greenville, NH
Place of alleged abuse: Sacred Heart Church Rectory
Date of alleged abuse: 1970 or 1971
Nature of alleged abuse: 2 instances of over the clothes fondling
Age of Complainant at time of alleged abuse: nl 2eloy

Name of Accused: See Peter Hutchins, Esq. for name of accused 5 EcAneE, mAURICE
Location (City/Town) of alleged abuse: Greenville, NH
Place of alleged abuse: Sacred Heart Church Rectory
Date of alleged abuse: 1978 or 1979
Nature of alleged abuse: 6-7 instances of sexual relations
Age of Complainant st time of alleged abuse:

Complainant has been informed that the Diocese of Manchester will report this allegation to law
enforcement (Attorney General/ DCYF if applicable/local law enforcement) Yes B nNe [
Specific Concerns: Counsel for the Diocese informed counsel for MMM that a report
would be made to the Attorney General’s office.

Report to DCYF (if complainant under age of 18) 800-894-5533
Date of Contact: / /200 Time:
Name of DCYF Intake Rep:

Report to David Vicinanzo for report to AG/law enforcement:
Date of Contact: 11/ 19 /2003 Time: 1:09

Copy Distribution:

Delegate Record Clerk X Director for Healing and Pastoral Care X
Assistant to the Delegate Other: (]

000170
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DIOCESE OF MANCHESTER
OFFICE OF THE DELEGATE OF THE BISHOP

ALLEGATIONS OF SEXUAL ABUSE OF A MINOR
REPORT SUMMARY ~ CIVIL AUTHORITIES

Complainant Name: (SNBBERENNS: (Maiden Name):
Address: Massachusetts

Telephone:

DOB: / /1982 E-mail:

Telephone: Address:

Name of Accused

1. Location (City/Town) of
Place of alleged abuse: Mr.
Date of alleged abuse: October 1990
Nature of alleged abuse: Fondling
Age of Complainant at time of alleged abuse: 8 years old

Complainant has been informed that the Diocese of Manchester will report this allegation to law
enforcement (Attorney General/ DCYF if applicable/local law enforcement) Yes B No (]

Specific Concerns: The Complainant’s mother has been informed that this will be reported to the civil
authorities. The complainant is the GuiammuibeIN. In 1990, the complainant’s mother reported
the matter to her son’s pediatrician, who reported the matter to the Massachuseits state authorities. The
complainant’s parents spoke with Martha Coakley, Massachusetts Assistant District Attorney, but decided
not to pursue the matter criminally. The ame aware of the allegation through the parent of an
altar server and immediately informed Mr. that he no longer is eligible to serve as a volunteer in
the parish.

Report to DCYF (if complainant under age of 18) 800-894-5533
Date of Contact: / /200 Time: :
Name of DCYF Intake Rep:

Report to David Vicinanzo for report to AG/law enforcement:
Date of Contact: 11/20/2003 Time: 12:47

Copy Distribution:

Delegate X Record Clerk X Director for Healing and Pastoral Care i
Assistant to the Delegate BJ Other: []

Report Summary ~ Civil Authovities November 20039043 4.0
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Fax Cover Sheet

New Hampshire Office of the Attorney General
33 Capitol Street
Concord, New Hampshire

. (603) 271-3671

DATE: | )/ (pV O 3 ™e 00 #eS
TO: — FHONE:
CyTET | |
¢« RET KECITHERL ax: 38 6957
TPTOM: P!-IQNB:‘ 27t~/ 2 _{‘5.

F;}-ML Leobéud. TR 2702 (o

Number of pages including cover sheet:

Messagé:

Note: The contents of this facsimile transmission may be protected by one or more legal privileges, including
attomey work product and attorney-client privileges. If you receive this transmission in orror, please destroy all
images and copies of the transmission, without reading them and immediately contact the Sender for further
instructions. ‘
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Brodeur, Paul

To: wwrenn@hamptonpd.com
Subject: FW: New Reports: (ifilllLamothe; JlladacRae

Hi Chief. | know have the pleasure of being the monltor for any future priest compiaints, | recleved this one
yesterday and advised Atty. Lamontagne to report theMI issue to you In that the act is still within the 22 year
statute of fimitation. This is just an FYl and | expect Atty. Lamontagne will communicate with you further.

Have a Great New Year.

—-Qriginal Message--—~-

From: Ovide Lamontagne [mailto:OLAMONTAGNE@devlnmIﬂImet.com]

Sent: Tuesday, December 30, 2003 11:23 AM

To: Brodeur, Paul

Cc: jnaff@cathollocharitl&snh.org; dvicinanzo@nixonpeabody.com; bdonroe@RCBM.org; DQuinlan@RCBM.org;
EArsenautt@RCBM.org

Subject: New Reports: @l Lamothe; IR/ MacRae

Dear Paul,

Attached are two new reports that the Diocese received through Peter Hutchins' office. { understand that Peter Is
on vacation untll January 12, and | do not know whether he notified his clients that the Diocese would be making
a report to civil authorities.

The allegations pertain to @ deceased priest (Fr. Francis Lamothe) and an incarcerated priest (Fr. Gordon
MacRae).

Please let me know if you have guestions, comments or would want us to contact local law enforcement
authorities.

Ovide

Ovide M. Lamontagne

Devine, Millimet & Branch, PA

111 Amherst St. - PO Box 719

Manchester, NH 03105-0719

603.695.8516 Fax 603.695.8610
n vinemillimet.

This e-mail and any files transmitted with It are confidential and ere intended solely for the use of the
individual or entity to whom they are addressed. This communication may contain material protected by
attomey-client privilege. If you are not the intended reciplent or the person responsible for delivering the
e-mall for the intended recipient, be adviged that you have received this e-mall in error and that any use,
dissemination, forwarding, printing, or copying of this e-mall is strictly prohibited. If you believe you have
received this e-mall in error, please immediately notify Devine, Millimet & Branch by telephone at
603-695-8516.
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Brodeur, Paul

From: Ovide Lamontagne [OLAMONTAGNE@devinemiliimet.com)
Sent: Wednesday, January 07, 2004 3.39 PM

To: Brodeur, Paul
Ce: jnaff@catholiccharitiesnh.org; Rosenberg, James; Delker, Will; bdonroe@rcbm.org;
DQuintan@rcbm.org

Subject: RE: New Reports: S{¥Lamothe; dillfMacRae

Dear Paul,

I have spoken with Chief Wrenn of the Hampton Police Department about the ME/MacRae report. 1 will be
sending him en email forwarding the report form | sent you on December 30.

Please let me know If there is anything eise you would like me to do on this matter,
Ovide

Ovide M. Lamontagne

Devine, Millimet & Branch, PA
114 Amherst St. - PO Box 719
mManchester, NH 03105-0718
603.695.8516 Fax 603.695.8610

mo vinemillimet.com

This e-mail and any files transmitted with It are confidential and are intended solely for the use of the
individual or entity to whom they are addressed. This communication may contein material protected by
attormney-client privilege. If you are not the intended recipient or the person responsible for delivering the
e-mail for the intended recipient, be advised that you have received this e-mail in error and that any use,
dissemination, forwarding, printing, or copying of this e-mail is strictly prohibited. If you believe you have
recelved this e-mall in error, please immediately notify Devine, Millimet & Branch by telephone at
603-605-8516.

>>> "Brodeur, Paul® <paul.brodeur@doj.nh.gov> 12/30/03 02:57PM >>>

Wae have reviewed the two submissions. There is no questions that the Lamothe issue will be filed. On the other
hand a review of the statute of limitations on the MacRae report seems to have an expiration in 2008. Definately
refer to the Hampton NH Police Department. The Chief is William Wrenn 66 Ashworth Ave., Hampton, NH
03842 tel 603-929-4444. | will make the appropriate entires here and awaite the disposition.

—---Original Message-—---
From: Ovide Lamontagne [mal!bo:OLAMONTAGNE@devinemilllmet.oom]

Sent: Tuesday, December 30, 2003 11:23 AM

To: Brodeur, Paul :

Cc: jnaff@catholiccharitiesnh.org; dvicinanzo@nixonpeabody.com; bdonroe@RCBM.org;
DQuinlan@RCBM.org; EArsenault@RCBM.org

Subject: New Reports: [jiite/Lamothe; @igiiin/MacRae

Dear Paul,

Attached are two new reports that the Diocese received through Peter Hutchins' office. | understand that
Peter is on vacation until January 12, and | do not know whether he notified his clients that the

Diocese would be making a report to civil authorities.

The allegations pertain to a deceased priest (Fr. Francis Lamothe) and an incarcerated priest (Fr. Gordon
MacRae).

000177
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Page 2 of 2

Please let me know if you have questions, comments or would want us to contact locat law enforcement
authorities.

Ovide

Ovide M. Lamontagne

Devine, Milimet & Branch, PA
111 Amherst St. - PO Box 719
Manchester, NH 03105-0719
803.695.8516 Fax 603.695.8610

olamontagne@devinemillimet.com

This e-mail and any files transmitted with it are confidential and are intended solely for the use of the
individual or entity to whom they are addressed. This communication may contain material prolected by
attorney-client privilege. If you are not the intended recipient or the person responsible for delivering the
a-mail for the intended reciplient, be advised that you have received this e-mall In error and that any use,
dissemination, forwerding, printing, or copying of this e-mall is strictly prohibited. If you believe you have
received this e-mail In error, please immediately notify Devine, Millimet & Branch by telephone at
603-695-8516.
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Brodeur, Paul

From: Ovide Lemontagne {OLAMONTAGNE@devinemitlimet.com]

Sent  Wednesday, January 07, 2004 3:39 PM

To: Wrenn@Hampton PD.com

Cc: |naff@catholiccharitiesnh.org; Brodeur, Paul; bdonroe@rchm.org; DQuinlan@rcbm.org

subject: NllIAMMacRse Report

Dear Chief Wrenn,
Thank you for speaking with me today about this matier.

Please find attached a copy of the Report | submitted to Paul Brodeur of the NH Attorney General's Office last
week regarding this matter, My sense is that Attorney Peter Hutchins would have the most current information
about the complainant and the facts surrounding the alleged abuse.

Please let em know if | can be of further assistance to you. Thank you for your cooperation in this matter.

QOvide M. Lamontagne

Devine, Millimet & Branch, PA

111 Amherst St. - PO Box 719

Manchester, NH 03105-0718

603.695.8516 Fax 603.695.8610
Vi |

This e-mall and any files transmitted with it are confidential and are intended solely for the use of the
individual or entity to whom they are addressed. This communication may contain material protected by
attorney-client privilege. If you are not the intended recipient or the person responsible for delivering the
e-mait for the intended recipient, be advised that you have received this e-mail in error and that any use,
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

Complainant Name; _ (Malden :
Address: 03446;

E-mail:
Name of Reporter (if not Complainant): Relationship:
Telephone: Address:

Name of Accused: Fr. Leodllison (deceased)

1. Location (City/Town) of alleged abuse: Lebanon, NH; Bradford, VT
Place of alleged abuse: in a car; and at Camp Pius - Enfield, NH
Date of alleged abuse: 1946 — 1949
Nature of alleged abuse: fondling
Age of Complainant at time of alleged abuse: 6 -9 y/o

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
enforcement (Attorney General/ DCYF if applicable/local law enforcement) Yes X No .
Specific Concerns: Concerns about confidentiality; prefers that his name not be revealed to the
Attorney General’s office

Report to DCYF (if complainant under age of 18) 800-894-5533
Date of Contact: / /200 Time: :
Name of DCYF Intake Rep:

Report to Ovide Lamontagne (603-695-8516) for report to AG/law enforcement:
Date of Contact: 12/11/2003 Time: 4:30 pm

Copy Distribution:
Delegate X Record Clerk X Director for Healing and Pastoral Care O
Assistant to the Delegate X Other: (] '
000180
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195




' Page 1 of 1
o @

Brodeur, Paul

From: Ovide Lamontagne [OLAMONTAGNE@devinemiliimet.com)

Sent:  Tuesday, January 06, 2004 4.01 PM

To: 8rodeur, Paul

Ce: jnaff@catholiccharitiesnh.org; bdonroe@rcbm.org; Dquinlan@rebm.org
Subject: QI Allyson” Revised Report

Dear Paul,

{
On December 11, 2003, | forwarded the attached emall to Will Delker which included & report we received about
sexual abuse committed by a Fr. Ellison. We have recently Jearned that the priest's name was Father Leo
Allyson and he died in 1589,

[

| have enclosed a revised report form which should be substituted for the prior form.
Please let me know if you have any questions.

Ovide

Ovide M. Lamontagne

Devine, Millimet & Branch, PA
111 Amherst St. - PO Box 719
Manchester, NH 03105-0719
603.695.8516 Fax 603.695.8610

olamontegne@devinemillimet.com

This e-mail and any files transmitted with it are confidential and are intended solely for the use of the
individual or entity to whom they are addressed. This communication may contain material protected by
attorney-client privilege. If you are not the intended recipient or ths person responsible for delivering the
e-mail for the intended recipient, be advised that you have received this e-mall in error and that any use,
dissemination, forwarding, printing, or copying of this e-mall Is strictly prohibited. If you betieve you have
received this e-mail In error, please immediately notify Devine, Millimet & Branch by telephone at
603-695-85186.

000181
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Brodeur, Paul

From: Ovide Lamontagne [OLAMONTAGNE@devinemillimet.com]
Sent:  Thursday, December 11, 2003 5:08 PM

To: Delker, Will

Ce: Brenda Donroe; Diane Quinlan

SubjectyliiWEllison New Report of 1946-1949 Abuse

Dear WIIl,

Please find attached a “new" report Involving a deceased clergyman. Please advise if you need additional
information or If you want us to follow up with local law enforcement.

Ovide

Ovide M. Lamontagne

Devine, Millimet & Branch, PA
114 Amherst St, - PO Box 719
Manchester, NH 03105-0719
603.695.8516 Fex 603.685.8610
olamo ne@devinemillimet.

This e-mail and any files transmitted with it are confidential and are intended solely for the use of the
individual or entity to whom they are addressed. This comminication may contain material protected by
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
803-695-8516.
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DIOCESE OF MANCHESTER
OFFICE OF THE DELEGATE OF THE BISHOP

ALLEGATIONS OF SEXUAL ABUSE OF A MINOR
REPORT SUMMARY ~ CiviL. AUTHORITIES

Complainant Name: NIfjJRJRe  (Maiden Name):

Address: SN, NH 03446; SNnah e |
Telephone: NN

DOB: E-mail:

Name of Reporter (if not Complainant): Relationship:

Telephone: Address:

Name of Accused: Fr. Leo Ellison (deceased)

1. Location (City/Town) of alleged abuse: Lebanon, NH; Bradford, vT
Place of alleged abuse: in a car; and at Camp Plus ~ Enfield, NH
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

Complainant has been informed that the Diocese of Manchester wiil report this allegation to law
enforcement (Attorney General/ DCYF if applicable/local law enforcement) Yes X No []
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

Delegate X Record Clerk X Director for Healing and Pastoral Care []
Assistant to the Delegate X Other; [

Report Summary ~ Civil Authorities November 2003 Rek?zgco 3%3
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Brodeur, Paul

From: Ovide Lamontagne [DLAMONTAGNE@devinemillimet.com]
Sent:  Thursday, December 11, 2003 5:37 PM

To: Delker, W

Ce: Brodeur, Paul

Subject: RE: ilVEliison New Report of 1848-1949 Abuse

Thanks Will. I'l send any further reports directly to him.
Ovide

»>> "Delker, WIll" <will.deiker@doj.nh.gov> 12/11/03 05:18PM >>>
Thank you for this report. For the time being Paul Brodeur is going to be the contact person on these reports. |
will have him follow up with you if there Is a need to contact local iaw enforcement.

-—-Qriginal Message-----

From: Ovide Lamontagne [mallto:OLAMONTAGNE@devInemIIIlmet.com]
Sent: Thursday, December 11, 2003 5:08 PM

To: Delker, Will

Cc: bdonroe@rcbm.org; DQuinlan@rcbm.org

Subject: GEEYEllison New Report of 1946-1949 Abuse

Dear Will,

Please find attached a "new” report involving a deceased clergyman. Please advise if you need additional
information or if you want us to follow up with local law enforcement.

Qvide

Qvide M. Lamontagne

Davine, Millimet & Branch, PA

111 Amherst St. - PO Box 719
Manchester, NH 03105-0719
603.695.8518 Fax 603.695.8810
olamontagne@devinemillimet.com

This e-mail and any files transmitted with it are confidential and are intended solely for the use of the
individuat or entity to whom they are addressed. This communication may contain material protected by
attomey-client privilege. If you are not the intended recipient or the person responsible for detivering the
e-malil for the intended recipient, be advised that you have recelved this e-mail in error and that any use,
dissemination, forwarding, printing, or copying of this e-mall is strictly prohibited. If you believe you have
r%oeived tl})i: e-mall in error, please immediately notify Devine, Miliimet & Branch by telephone at
603-695-8518.
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Brodeur, Paul

From: Ovide Lamontagne [OLAMONTAGNE@devlnemmlmet.com]

Sent:  Friday, December 12, 2003 1:33 PM

To: Brodeur, Paul

Cc: jnaff@cathollochariﬂesnh.org; bdonroe@rcbm.org, DQuinlan@rcbm.org

subject: RE: SYIJIP/Gegne 1983 Complaint

Paul,

According to the Diocesan Directory, the Northeast area superior for the Oblates is:

Rev. William O'Donnell, OMI
60 Wyman Strect

Lowell, MA 01852-2481
978-458-9912

I hope this helps. Please let me know if there is any other information you need and I'll see what I can
obtain for you. :

Qvide

>>> "Brodeur, Paul” <paul.brodeur@doj.nh.gov> 12/12/03 12:22PM >>> '
Thanks for the response. Yes | recognize that the Oblates are not part of NH. if there is a contact person my first
thought is to determine where Fr. Lirette is located if he i still alive and if he has been back to NH for any length
of time. The guestion is similar to some other cases when an out of state priest violated someone and then lefl
the siate the statue of limitations didn't run. 18 this sormething you can determine who | or you should contect?
Thanks for you help.

——--0Original Message--=-- ,

From: Ovide Lamontagne [mallto:OLAMONTAGNE@dainemIIIimet.mm]
Sent: Friday, December 12, 2003 11:40 AM

To: Brodeur, Paul

o jnaff@c.amouocharitlsnh.org; bdonroe®rcbm.org; DQuinian@rcbm.org
Subject: RE-IGagne 1963 Complaint

Paul,
Yes, we understand there are two old incidents.

We do not have any detalls about Fr. Liretts. Asyou may know, the Oblates ere a religious
order independent and separate from the Diocese. The Oblates wouid be the source of any information.

Please let me know if there is something we can do if you want to follow up with them.

Ovide

»>> "Brodeur, Paul" <paul.brodour@doj.nh.gov> 12/12/03 11:13AM >>>

Do | read this correct that there are two complaints? One with Fr. Gagne {deceased) at unknown location.
Second Fr. Lirette from the Order of Oblates that took piace in Manchester? Do we know anything further
regarding the tocation of Lirette and the eddress of his mother?
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—----0riginal Message-----

From: Ovide Lamontagne [maIlto:OLAMONTAGNE@devlnemlllimet.corn]
Sent: Friday, December 12, 2003 11:07 AM

To: Brodeur, Paul

Cc: jnaff@catholiccharitiesnh.org; bdonroe@rcbm.org; DQuinlan@rcbm.org
Subjecwsiiiiiy/ Gagne 1963 Complaint

Dear Paui,

Please find attached a "new" 1963 complaint which we recently received. Please let me know if you
would like us to follow up with local lew enforcement.

Thank you,
Ovide

Ovide M. Lamoniagne

Devine, Millimet & Branch, PA
114 Amherst St. - PO Box 719
Manchester, NH 03105-0718
§03.605.8516 Fax 603.686.8610
ol e vinemitli

This e-mail and any files transmitted with i are confidential and are intended solely for the use of

the
individual or entity to whom they are addressed. This communication may contain material

protected by
attorney-client privilege. If you are not the intended recipient or the person responsible for

delivering the
e-mall for the intended reciplent, be advised that you have received this e-mail in error and that any

use,
dissemination, forwarding, printing, or copying of this e-mail i strictly prohibited. If you believe you

have
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

Complainant Name: NNGENGGRNE— (Maiden Name):
Address: TV

Telephone: SENG_G_G_G

DOB:QEENND _ E-mail:

Name of Reporter (if not Complainant): Relationship:
Telephone: Address:

Name of Accused: Fr. Delphine Gagne (deceased — 1963)
1. Location (City/Town) of alleged abuse: unknown
Place of alleged abuse: in a car
Date of alleged abuse: 1950
Nature of alleged abuse: touching and fondling in the back seat of a car on the way home from
an outing
Age of Complainant at time of alleged abuse: 13 or 14 years old
Namé of Accused: Fr, Lirette — Order of Oblates of Mary Immaculate
3. Location (City/Town) of alleged abuse: Manchester, NH
Place of alleged abuse: Mother’s home
Date of alleged abuse: 1950
Nature of alleged abuse: fondling; kneel in front of priest while priest squeezed him between his
legs
Age of Complainant at time of alleged abuse: 13 or 14 years old

Complainant has been informed that the Diocese of Manchester will report this allegation to law
enforcement (Attorney General/ DCYF if applicable/local law enforcement) Yes X No[]
Specific Concerns:

Report to DCYF (if complainant under age of 18) 800-894-5533
Date of Contact: / /200 Time:
Name of DCYF Intake Rep:

Report to Ovide Lamontagne (603-695-8516) for report to AG/law enforcement:
Date of Contact: 12/12/03 Time: 9:17 a.m.

Copy Distribution:
Delegate [ Record Clerk Director for Healing and Pastoral Care {3
Assistant to the Delegate £ Other: ]
000190
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Brodeur, Paul

From: Ovide Lamontagne [OLAMONTAGNE@devinemillimet.com]

Sent:  Friday, December 12, 2003 11:07 AM

To: Brodeur, Paul

Cc: jnaff@catholiccharitiesnh.org; bdonroe@rcbm.org; DQuinlan@recbm.org
Subject; YN/ Gagne 1963 Complaint

Dear Paul,

Please find attached a "new" 1963 complaint which we recently received. Please let me know if you would like us
to follow up with local law enforcement.

Thank you,
Ovide

Ovide M. Lamontagne

Devins, Millimet & Branch, PA
114 Amherst St. - PO Box 718
manchester, NH 03105-0719
603.606.8616 Fax 603.695.8610

olamontagne@devinemillimet.com

This e-mail and any filas transmitted with It are confidential and are intended solely for the use of the
individual or entity to whom they are addressed. This communication may contain material protected by
attomey-cllent privilege. If you are not the intended recipient or the person responsible for delivering the
e-mall for the intended recipient, be advised that you have received this e-mail in error and that any use,
dissemination, forwarding, printing, or copying of this e-mail is strictly prohiblted. if you believe you have
recelved this e-mait in error, piease immediately notify Devine, Miliimet & Branch by telephone at
603-695-8516.
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Brodeur, Paul

Subject: RE QNI Gagne 1963 Complaint

Do | read thie correct that there are two complaints? One with Fr. Gagne {(decensed) at unknown location.
Second Fr. Lirette from the Order of Oblates that took place in Manchester? Do we know anything further
regarding the location of Lirette and the address of his mother?

—---0riginal Message-----

From: Ovide Lamontagne [mailto:OLAMONTAGNE@devtnemIHimet.com]
Sent: Friday, December 12, 2003 11:07 AM

To: Brodeur, Paul ,

Cc: jnaff@catholiccharitiesnh.org; bdonroe@rcbm.org; DQuinlan@rcbm.org
Subject SRENGagne 1963 Complaint

Dear Paul,

Please find attached a "new" 1963 complaint which we recently received. Please let me know if you would
like us to follow up with local law enforcement.

Thank you,
Ovide

Ovide M. Lamontagne

Devine, Millimet & Branch, PA
111 Amherst St. - PO Box 719
Manchester, NH 031050719
603.695.8518 Fax 603.695.8610
olamon! vingmillimet

This e-mail and any files transmitted with it are confidential and are intended soiely for the use of the
individua! or entity to whom they ere addressed. This communication may contain material protected by
attorney-client privilege. If you are not the intended recipient or the person responsible for delivering the
e-mail for the intended recipient, be advised that you have received this e-mail in ermor and that any use,
dissemination, forwarding, printing, or copying of this e-mall is strictly prohibited. If you believe you have
recaived this e-mail in error, please immediately notify Devine, Miliimet & Branch by telephone at
603-695-8516.
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Brodeur, Paul

Subject: RE: NN Gagne 1963 Complaint

Thanks for the response. Yes | recognize that the Oblates are not part of NH. If there Is a contact person my first
thought is to determine where Fr. Lirette is located if he is still alive and if he has been back to NH for any length
of time. The question Is similar to some other cases when an out of state priest violated someone and then left
the state the statue of limitations didn run. 1s this something you can determine who § or you should contact?
Thanks for you help.

----Original Message-—-

From: Ovide Lamontagne [maIlho:OLAMONTAGNE@devinemIIIImet.com]
Sent: Friday, December 12, 2003 11:40 AM

To: Brodeur, Paul

Cc: jnaff@catholiccharitiesnh.org; bdonroe@rcbm.org; DQuinlan@rcbm.org
Subject: RE: Ggiiill)/Gagne 1963 Complaint

Paul,
Yes, we understand there are two old incidents.

We do not have any details about Fr. Lirette. As you may know, the Oblates are a religious
order independent and separate from the Diocese. The Obiates would be the source of any information.

Please let me know if there is something we can do If you want to follow up with them.
Ovide

>>> "Brodeur, Paul* <paul.brodeur@doj.nh.gov> 12/12/03 11:13AM >>>

Do | read this correct that there are two complaints? One with Fr. Gagne (deceased) at unknown location.
Second Fr. Lirette from the Order of Obiates that took place in Manchester? Do we know anything further
regarding the location of Lirette and the address of his mother?

--—-0Original Message-—--
From: Ovide Lamontagne [maIito:OLAMONTAGNE@dev!nernillimet.oom]

Sent: Friday, December 12, 2003 11:07 AM

To: Brodeur, Faul

Cc: jnaff@catholiccharitiesnh.org; bdonroe@rcbm.org; DQuinlan@rcbm.org
Subject QIMMENIEN Gagne 1963 Complaint

Dear Paul,

Please find attached a "new" 1963 complaint which we recently received. Please let me know if you
would like us to follow up with local law enforcement.

Thank you,

Ovide

Ovide M. Lamontagne

Devine, Millimet & Branch, PA

111 Amherst St. - PO Box 718

Manchester, NH 03105-0719

603.605.8516 Fax 603.695.8610
montagn v
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This e-mail and any files transmitted with it are confidential and are intended solety for the use of
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

e-mail for the intended recipient, be advised that you have received this e-mail in error and that any

use,
dissemination, forwarding, printing, or copying of this e-mail is strictly prohibited. If you believe you
have

received this e-mail in error, please immediately notify Devine, Millimet & Brench by telephone at
603-695-8516.
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